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Reference: Action WENDWG12/17

Dear WENDWG Members (and WENDWG12 participants),

Following up the WENDWG12 meeting (Reference), the drafting group in charge of the
development of the S-1xx Implementation Guidelines worked by correspondence under Marc's
leadership to develop a new version of the S-1xx Implementation Guidelines.

The objective is to submit this draft version 0.5 (in attachment) as the proposed draft version 1.0 to
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IRCC-14 for their endorsement.

In order to meet the deadlines, and as agreed at WENDWG12, this e-WENDWG Letter 01/2022 is a
call for endorsement by WENDWG Members of these draft Guidelines (silence procedure).
Comments (actually showstoppers only at this stage if any) are to be sent to Marc van der Donck,

Cc John Nyberg and myself, no later than 8 April.

Depending on the outcome of IRCC, then it is planned to submit these Guidelines to the Council for
endorsement, so they can be added as an Appendix to the current Annex 3 (WEND-100 Principles)

of the Roadmap for the S-100 Implementation Decade.

On behalf of the WENDWG Members, | would like to thank Marc and the drafting team for their
outstanding commitment since mid-February until now, in addition to their important national

responsibilities. BZ!
Best regards

For Dr John Nyberg, WENDWG Chair,
Yves Guillam, WENDWG Secretary

== Yves GUILLAM
Assistant Director / Adjoint aux directeurs
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